



Kent and Medway

NHS and Social Care Partnership Trust

Information Governance & Records Management Department

St Michaels House

St Michaels Road

Sittingbourne

Kent

ME10 3DW

Tel: 01795 514525

Sent via email

Email: kmpt.inforaccess@nhs.net

Website: www.kmpt.nhs.uk

Dear [REDACTED]

Request for Information

I write further to your request FOI ID OP 073 under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding:-

CAMHS

Your request is set out below:

1. Please provide the figures for the total number of children and young people discharged from children's mental health services with a referral to adult mental health services for each of the last three full financial years:

- o (2019/20) (2020/21) (2021/22)

2. Please provide the waiting time figures between discharge for CAMHS services and first appointment with adult mental health services for the last three full financial years:

- o (2019/20) (2020/21) (2021/22)

Including:

- o % Waiting (0-4 weeks)
- o % Waiting (4-6 weeks)
- o % Waiting (6-8 weeks)
- o % Waiting (8-10 weeks)
- o % Waiting (10-12 weeks)
- o % Waiting (over 12 weeks)
- o % Still waiting (no contact)

3. Please provide figures for the last three full financial years: (2019/20) (2020/21) (2021/22) with the proportion of people who:

- o Did have a care plan in place when they were discharged from CAMHS to adult mental health services.

We are proud to be smoke free

Trust Chair – Dr Jackie Craissati
Chief Executive – Helen Greatorex

- o Did not have a care plan in place when they were discharged from CAMHS to adult mental health services.

4. Do mental health services for children and young people have a transition policy in place to support people to transfer to adult mental health services?

- o If you answered yes to question 4, please provide a link or a copy of the transition policy.
- o Please provide information about how you track compliance of the transition policy.

Kent and Medway NHS Partnership Trust is an adult mental health Trust. Children's mental health services are provided by our partner North East London Foundation NHS Trust (NELFT). They will be better placed to help with this query.

I confirm that the information above completes your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. I am also pleased to confirm that no charge will be made for this request.

If you have any questions or concerns or are unhappy with the response provided or the service you have received you can write to the Head of Information Governance at the address on top of this letter. If you are not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision.

Yours Sincerely

On Behalf of
The Information Governance Department